MEMORANDUM

TO: All Attorneys in the Northern District of Ohio, and their Staff
FROM: Judge Pat E. Morgenstern-Clarren, U.S. Bankruptcy Court, N.D. Ohio
DATE: April 1, 2016

RE: “Take Our Daughters and Sons to Work Day” — April 28, 2016
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“Take Our Daughters and Sons to Work Day” will be celebrated this year on Thursday,
April 28, 2016, with the theme “Sparking Aha! Moments. . . Representing the Greatness of
Imagination and New Ideas.” You and your daughter, son, niece, nephew, grandchild, neighbor,
or friend are cordially invited to visit my chambers that day at either or both of these times:

8:30 a.m. Attend a chapter 7 docket

9:30 a.m. A brief tour of chambers space, the courtroom from
behind the bench, and the historic pretrial room.

If you are not bringing a child to work that day but would just like to stop by to say hello
in an informal setting, you are most welcome to do so. Please let my judicial assistant Joyce
Gordon know if you are able to attend; her number is (216) 615-4422.

I look forward to seeing you on the 28th.



